Richelle A. Davis

From: Stephen Weeks

Sent: Thursday, July 1, 2021 1:22 PM

To: Candie T. Nixon

Subject: FW: CDBG # 18DB-OM-03-11-01-H03 (FLAIR ID H2306)/Alachua County - Modification

# 2 has received preliminary approval and is currently being processed

For you information

From: Court, Ted <Ted.Court@deo.myflorida.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2021 2:57 PM

To: Melissa Fox (Melissa.Fox@fredfoxenterprises.com) <Melissa.Fox@fredfoxenterprises.com>; Stephen Weeks
<sweeks@alachuacounty.us>

Cc: Stephen Weeks <sweeks@alachuacounty.us>; 'Fred Fox' <fred.fox@fredfoxenterprises.com>;
david.fox@fredfoxenterprises.com; Bunch, Aniyah <Aniyah.Bunch@deo.myflorida.com>

Subject: CDBG # 18DB-OM-03-11-01-H03 (FLAIR ID H2306)/Alachua County - Modification # 2 has received preliminary
approval and is currently being processed

Importance: High

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking
links, especially from unknown senders.

Attention: Stephen Weeks, Housing Director, Alachua County and Melissa Fox, Grants Compliance Officer, Fred Fox
Enterprises

The County’s request for modification number two to the CDBG contract referenced in the subject line above has
received preliminary approval from DEO management and is currently being processed. | anticipate that the
modification will be e-mailed to the County for execution within approximately two to three weeks at the most. Please
proceed with the award of the housing rehabilitation contracts at this time to ensure that the County’s project is not
delayed further. Time is of the essence.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please reply to this e-mail or call me at the number shown below.
We Appreciate Ya!l!

Regards,

TC :)

Ted Court

Government Operations Consultant Il

Small Cities Community Development Block Grant Program

Bureau of Small Cities and Rural Communities
Division of Community Development

<

El FADIRA MTDACSTREAD



Office: 850-717-8429
ted.court@deo.myflorida.com
www.floridajobs.org

Sign up for DEO news and information here.
Follow us on: Facebook, Twitter and LinkedIn

e public records.



